175235
Franklin, B:zlon

From: Romeo Arrieta <romeoa@dfwre.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Franklin, Brylon

Subject: Ethics Reports = i

Attachments: 2017 TEC GPAC 8 Pre U.PDF; 05 02 17 daily report.pdf g: :Q_' — i
—— s 1]
7 R

Brylon, please see attached ethics reports from the MetroTex PAC v [":)1 &
o= e

The 8 day report does not have any expenditures to city of Dallas Candidates, but the daily repgﬁ;i;bes: rop j
ol g

£G

Romeo Arrieta

Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations
MetroTex Association of REALTORS

8201 N. Stemmons Freeway

Dallas, TX 75247

214-637-6660

Direct & Fax: 214-540-2724

Mobile & Text: 972-467-0189

LN
MetroTex

ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS

Find a8 REALTOR ... Find 8 Home at
DFWReoalEstaln.com

Find uson follow us on

Facebook tustter

C0uoo1



175235

Meredith Turcotte

From: do-not-reply@ethics.state.tx.us

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 11:10 AM

To: adrainne@adrainne.com

Cc: Renae Duncan; Meredith Turcotte

Subject: 00015663 Texas Ethics Commissions Electronic Filing System Acknowledgment

Texas Campaign Finance Report Filing Acknowledgement for MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political
Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC) (Filer ID:00015663) . This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of
your electronic filing. Your filing for MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee
(MetroTex-PAC) (Filer 1D:00015663) was received and accepted by our system at Fri Apr28 11:10:22 CDT
2017 and was assigned the report number of: TX-100668800. Please keep this acknowledgment, as it may be
necessary to refer to it in the future.

Total Control Panel Livzin

To: miureolte o stehhey epas.com Remove this sender from my allow list

From: do-not=-reply ‘wethics.state. xus

You received this message because the sender is on yvour allow list

CaoG0z2



175235

GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE Form GPAC
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT COVER SHEET PG 1
Filer ID :
The GPAC Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. 1 (Elhics Commission Filers) AL Bl L
00015663 13
3 COMMITTEE NAME OFFICE USE ONLY
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Commiftee (MetroTex-PAC) S Fiecae—
ELECTRONICALB! FILER
04/28/2017- = —~)
4 COMMITTEE ADDRESS /PO BOX; APT/SUITE#, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE - ‘< T *
ADDRESS P en = 2™
8201 N. Stemmons Freeway Date Havd d et o mpos,mk,;,w :
(o) ey R
Dcnange ol Address -] PERPAEN
Dallas, TX 75247 Receipte 1 | @m Cal
el = e
Date Proceiied’-j i P
R & L N—
(]
Date imaged
5 CAMPAIGN MS /MRS / MR FIRST MI
TREASURER .
NAME Ms. Adrainne
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX
Prince
& CAMPAIGN STREET ADDRESS (NO PO BOX PLEASE); APT { SUITE #, CiTy, STATE, ZIP CODE
TREASURER 3517 Willing Ave
STREET g Ave.
ADDRESS
(Residence or Business) Fort Worth, TX 76610
7 CAMPAIGN STREET OR PO BOX, APT / SUITE #; CITY, STATE. ZIP CODE
dana = 3517 willing Ave.
ADDRESS
D Change of Address Fort Worth, TX 76610
8 CAMPAIGN AREA CODE PHONE NUMBER EXTENSION
TREASURER
PHONE (817) 966-7642
9 REPORT 3 g . !
TYPE D anuary 15 D 30th day betore election D Dissolution (Attach PAC-DR}
¥ | Eth day before election 10th day after campaign treasurer
D July 15 D termination
D Runoff
10 PERIOD Month Day Year Month Day Year
COVERED 03/28/2017 THROUGH 04/26/2017
11 ELECTION ELECTION DATE ELECTION TYPE
Month  Day Year Danary D Runoff Domer
L e General [speca
GO TO PAGE 2

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

WWW_ethiCs. State. tx.us

Version V1.0.1321

€GG003




175235

GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE REPORT: Form GPAC
PURPOSE AND TOTALS COVER SHEET PG 2
12 COMMITTEE NAME 13 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Paolitical Action Commitiee (MetroTex-PAC) 00015663
14 COMMITTEE 1. Candidates A. Supponzad
ACTIMITY {itenuly by name or, if
applicable classity by party }
Attach lists j
ares 1o ootmrin s B Opposed
report if necessary.)
2. Measures A Supported
{Describe by date and locabon
ol eleclion and nature of issue }
B Oppozed
3. Officeholders
Assisted
{|dently by name or_ il
applicable, classify by pariy )
15 CONTRIBUTION 1. TOTAL UNITEMIZED POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS {OTHER THAN
TOTALS PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS) s 0.00
D check here if this report qualkfies for the higher itemization threshold
2. TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS s
{OTHER THAN PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS) 4.218.90
" TEXPENDITURE |3, TOTAL POLITICAL EXPENDITURES OF $100 OR LESS, UNLESS ITEMIZED
TOTALS $ 3,176.00
4. TOTAL POLITICAL EXPENDITURES $
9,443.24
T CONTRIBUTION ~ |5, TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS MAINTAINED AS OF THE LAST DAY
BALANCE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD 5 834,378.24
T OUTSTANDING |6, TOTAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ALL OUTSTANDING LOANS AS OF THE
LOAN TOTALS LAST DAY OF THE REPORTING PERIOD $ 5,178.24
16 AFFIDAVIT

1 swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury. that the accompanying report is
true and correct and includes all information required 1o be reported by me
under Title 15, Election Code.

Ms. Adrainne Prince
Signature of Campatgn Treasurer

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said . this the day
of . 20 . to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
Signature of officer administenng gath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www . ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0,1321

€G5004



175235

SUBTOTALS - GPAC rorm GPAC
COVER SHEET PG 3
3o0f15
17 COMMITTEE NAME 18 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Palitical Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC) 00015663
19 SCHEDULE SUBTOTALS
i SUBTOTAL AMOUNT
1. [X] SCHEDULE AL MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 3,108.90
2. [[] SCHEDULE A2 NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
3 [] SCHEDULEB PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS $
p D SCHEDULE C1; MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
: ORGANIZATION $
= SCHEDULE C2: NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR
- LABOR ORGANIZATION $
6. 1:| SCHEDULE €3, MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION $
SCHEDULE C4: NON-MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
7. ORGANIZATION s 1,110.00
8 [[] SCHEDULED PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION |§
9. [x] SCHEDULEE: LOANS $ 5,178.24
10. E’ SCHEDULE F1: POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS % 9,183 .24
11. SCHEDULE F2: UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS $ 260.00
12. [[] SCHEDULE F3; PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
13. D SCHEDULE F4; EXPENDITURES MADE BY CREDIT CARD s
14. |:| SCHEDULE |: NON-POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
SCHEDULE K: INTEREST, CREDITS, GAINS, REFUNDS, AND CONTRIBUTIONS RETURNED
15. TOFILER $ 1,493.15
orms pravided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.t.us Version v1.0.1321

CG0605



175235

MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS SCHEDULE A1l

1 Total pages Schedule Al:

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. Sch: 111 Rpt: 4115

2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC) 00015663
4 Dale 5 Full name of contributor ﬁ out-of-state PAC (ID#: ) 7 Amount of Contribution (3)
04/21/2017 TREPAC/Texas Association of REALTORS PAC $295.90
& Contributor address, City, State; Zip Code
P.O. Box 2246

Austin, TX 78768-2246

8 Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) 8 Employer (See Instructions})
Date Full name of contributor D out-of-state PAC (ID#: ) T Amount of Contribution {$)
04/21/2017 TREPAC/Texas Association of REALTORS PAC $2,813.00
Contributor address, City, Staie; Zip Code
P. O. Box 2246

Austin, TX 78768-2246

Principal occupation / Jab title {(See Instructions) Employer {See Instructions)

Forms provided Dy Texas Efhics Commissicn www.ethics.state.bx.us version V1.0.132

CG0606



175235

NON-MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION SCHEDULE C4
OR LABOR ORGANIZATION
; . . . Total pages Schedule C4:
The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. Sch: 1/1 Rpt: 5/15
2 FILER NAME Filer ID {Ethics Commission Fiers)
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Palitical Action Committee (MetraTex-PAC) 00015663
4 Date § Corporation / Labor Organization name Amount (3}
04/26/2017 MetroTex Association of REALTORS 1,110.00
Forms provided Dy Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.stale.tx.us V101321

CoGG07



175235

LOANS

SCHEDULE E

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedule E:

Sch: 1/2 Rpt: 6/15

2 FILER NAME

MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC)

3 FileriD

(Ethics Commission Filers)

00015663

TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED LOANS

$

5 Date of loan 7 Name of lender [ cut-ot-state PAC 102 1|9 Loan Amaunt {$)
03/31/2017 Mowad, Johnny $2,913.36
6 |Islendera 8 Lender address; City, State Zip Code 10 Interest Rate
financial .
institution? 4123 Cedar Springs Rd
No 11 Maturity Date
Dallas, TX 75219
12 Principal occupation / Job title {See Instructions) 13 Employer (See Instructions)
Realtor Ebby Halliday
14 Description of Collateral 15 Check if personal funds were deposited into political account
None I:I NIA (See Instructions)
16 GUARANTOR 17 Name of guarantor 19 Amount Guaranteed (%)
INFORMATION
not applicable | 18 Guarantor address, City, State, Zip Code
20 Principal occupation 21 Employer (See Instructions)
Date of [oan Name of lender D out-ol-state PAC {ID# 3 Loan Amount {$)
0410412017 Mowad, Johnny $62.77
15 lender a Lender address, City; Slate, Zip Code Interest Rate
financial .
institution? 4123 Cedar Springs Rd
No Malurity Date
Dallas, TX 75219
Principal occupation / Jab title {See Instructions} Employer (See Instruclions}
Realtor Ebby Halliday
Description of Collateral Check if personal funds were depaosited into political account
None D NI/A {See Instructions)
GUARANTQOR Name of guarantor Amount Guaranteed ($)
INFORMATION
not applicable Guarantor address; City; State, Zip Code

Principal occupation

Employer (See Instructions)

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V1.0.1321

CG0008



175235

LOANS

SCHEDULE E

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedule E.
Sch: 2/2 Rpt; 7/15

2 FILER NAME

3 Filer 1D (Ethics Commission Filers)

MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC) 00015663
4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED LOANS ]
§ Date of loan 7 Name of lender D out-of-state PAC (ID#: 119 Loan Amount ($)
04/11/2017 Mowad, Johnny $619.89
6 Islendera 8 Lender address; City, State, Zip Code 10 Interest Rate
financial .
institution? 4123 Cedar Springs Rd
Mo 11 Maturity Date
Dallas, TX 75219
12 Principal occupation / Job title {(See Instructions) 13 Employer {See Instructions)
Realtor Ebby Halliday
14 Description of Collateral 15 Check if personal funds were deposited into political account
None D NIA (See Instructions)
16 GUARANTOR 17 Name of guarantor 19 Amount Guaranteed ($)
INFORMATION
not applicable | 18 Guarantor address, City, State, Zip Code
20 Principal occupation 21 Employer (See Instructions)
Date of loan Name of lender D out-of-state PAC {ID#: } Loan Amount ()
04/11/2017 Mowad, Johnny $1,582.22
Is lender a Lender address,; City. State; Zip Code Interest Rate
financial :
institution? 4123 Cedar Springs Rd
No Maturity Date
Dallas, TX 75219
Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) Employer (See Instructions)
Realtor Ebby Halliday
Description of Collateral Check if personal funds were deposited into political account
None D N/A {See Instructions)
GUARANTOR Name of guarantor Ampunt Guaranteed (%)
INFORMATION
not applicable Guarantor address; City, State; Zip Code
Princtpal occupation Employer (See Instructions)
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.x.us Version v1.0.1321

€035008



175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL
scHeDULE F1
CONTRIBUTIONS
EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8{a)
Adventising Expense Event Expense Loan Repay teir ion/Fundraising Exp
Accounting/Banking Fees Office Overhead/Rental Expense Transportalion Equipment & Related Expense
Consuilting Expense Fool/Beverage Expense Palling Expense Travel in District
Coninbutions/ Donations Made 8y Gitvawards/Memaos als Expense Printing Expense Travel Out of District
Candidate/Officeholder/Polidcal Commitiee Legal Services Salaries/Wages/Conlract Labor OTHER {enter a calegory not listed above)
Credn Card Payment The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.
1 Total pages Schedule F1: |2 FILER NAME Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 1/6 Rpt: B/15 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action 00015663
4 Dale 5 Payee name
03/31/2017 AiIrBNB
6 Amount (3) 7 Payee address, City; Stata; Zip Code
$200.00 888 Brannan St
Expenditure from .
corperate funds San Francisco, CA 84103
8 PUROPFOSE (a) Category (sce categories listed at the top of this scheduie) | (B} Description
GifttAwards/Memorials Ex pense D Check if travel ouiside of Texas Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check if Austin, TX, officetwlder Iving expense
Gift cards auction item for PAC fundraising event
9 Complete QNLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Oftfice sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH
Date Payee name
0313142017 Amazon.com
Amount ($) Payee address, City: State; Zip Code
$426.36 PO Box 81226
Expenditure from
corporate funds Seattle, WA 98108
PURC:?SE {a) Category (see categories listed at he top of tis scheduley | (D) Description
Gift/Awards/Memorials Expense D Check df travel outside of Texas. Complete Sthedule T,
EXPENDITURE D Check il Ausun, TX, afticeholder fiving expense
Auction items for PAC fundraising event
Complete QNLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder narme Office sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH
Date Payee name
04/0412017 Amazon.com
Amaount (%) Payee address; City, State, Zip Code
$62.77 | PO Box 81226
D Expenditure from
cotporate funds Seattle, WA 98108
PURC';'?SE (a} Category (See Categories listed at 1he top of this schedule) (b) Description
GiftYAwards/Memorials Expense [] check it wavel ouiside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE [ Sheck it Austin, 7x, oftcehaider living expense
Auction items for PAC fundraising event
Complete QNLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www_ethics.state.bx.us

Version V1.0.1321

€30010



175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL
CONTRIBUTIONS

scHEDULE F1

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)

Adveriising Expense Event Expende Loan Repay I HVFuUnd g Expense
Accounting/Banking Fees Otlice Overhead/Rental Expy Transp iof Equipment & Refated Expense
Consuling Expense Foot/Beverage Expense Poliing Expense Travel in District
Contributions/ Donations Made By - GittAwards/Memaiials Expense Porting Expensa Travel Qut of District
c.andidala'olﬁceholderJPohncal Commiliee Legal Services Salaries/Wages/Contract Lahor QTHER (enter a category nol listed above)

Credil Cord Payment The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedute F1: |2 FILER NAME 3 FileriD (Ethics Commission Filers)

Sch: 2/6 Rpt: 9/15 MetroTex Assocciation of REALTORS Political Action 00015663
4 Date 5 Payee name
04/11/2017 Amazon.com
6 Amount (3) 7 Payee address; City: State, Zip Code

$169.89

Expenditure from
corporate lunds

PO Box 81226

Seattle, WA 98108

8 PUR(;’I:'JSE {a) Calegory (ses categories lisied at the top of this schedule) | (D) Description
GifttAwards/Memorials Expense [[] check i vavel outsice of Texas. ¢ Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check it Austin, TX, olficeholder living expense
Auction items for PAC fundraising event
9 Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held

expenditure to benefit C/OH

Date Payee name
04/13/2017 Amazon.com
Amount (3) Payee address, City; State, Zip Code

$67.22

Expenditure from
corporate funds

PO Box 81226

Seatile, WA 98108

PURPOSE (2) Category (see catogories listed nt the 1op of this scheduley | (B) Description
EXPES:ITURE Gift/Awards/Memorials EXpEnSE D Check il travel outside of Texas Completa Schedule T
D Check il Austin, TX, oticeholder kving =xpense
Auction items for PAC fundraising event
Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held

expenditure to benefit C/OH

Date Payee name
04/11/2017 BedandBreakfast.com Inc
Amount ($) Payee address; City; State, Zip Code
$250.00 1011 w 5th St Ste 300
I Expendiure from .
corporate funds Austin, TX 78703
PURPOSE (a) Cateqory (see categones listed at the top of this scheduie) | (D) Description
EXPE h?I;:ITURE GifttAwards/Memorials Expense EI Check it raved quiside of Texas. Compete Schedule T

D Check if Austin, TX, officeholder living rxpense
Gift card auction item for PAC fundraising event

Complete ONLY if direct

Candidate/Officeholder name

Oftice sought Office held

expenditure to benefit C/OH

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www.ethics state.bous

Version v1.0.1321

CG0011



175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL

scHeDULE F1

Candidate/Ofticeholdet/Poliicel Cormmitiee

Credit Card Paymen}

Legal Senvices

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX f(a)
Advertisaw Expense Evenl Expense Loan RepaymentyReimbursement Solicitation/Fundraising Expense
Accounling/Banking Fees Office Overhead/Rental Expense Transportation Equipment £ Related Expense
Consulling Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense Travel i District
Contnbutions/ Donations Made By - GilAwards/Memorials Expense Printing Expense Travel Out of District

Salaries/Wages/Contract Labor

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

OTHER (enter a calegory not listed above)

expenditure to benefit C/OH

1 Total pages Schedule F1: |2 FILER NAME Filer 1D {Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 3/6 Rpt: 10715 MetroTex Assaciation of REALTORS Political Action 00015663
4 Date 5 Payee name
04/04/2017 Echo Transportation
& Amount ($) 7 Payee address; City; State; Zip Code
$100.00 PO Box 532789
Expenditure from L
corporate funds Grand Prairie, TX 75053
8 PUR‘;?SE {a) Category (see categories listed at the top of this schedule) {b} Description
Travel In District [ eheck it urvel autsitie of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check if Austin, TX. ofiiceholder (iving expense
Driver for charter bus for PAC membership to attend
event
9 Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held

Date Payee name
03/31/2017 Hotels.com LP
Amaunt {3} Payee address; City; State, Zip Code

$100.00

Expenditure from
corporate funds

10440 N Central Expwy Ste 400

Dallas, TX 75231

PURPOSE
OF
EXPENDITURE

(a} Category (See Categories listed al the top of fus schedule)
Gift/Awards/Memoaorials Expense

(%) Description

D Check it ravel outside of Texas. Complele Scheduls T
|:| Check il Austin, TX, officehalder iving expense

Gift card auction item for PAC fundraising event

Complete QNLY if direct
expenditure to benefit C/OH

Candidate/Officeholder name

Office sought

Office held

Date Payee name
04/11/2017 Hotels.com LP
Amount ($) Payee address; City; Slate, Zip Code
$200.00 10440 N Central Expwy Ste 400
Expenditure from
corporate funds Dallas, TX 75231
PURPOSE {a) Category (see categories tisted ot the top of this scheduley | (D) Description
EXPEI\?I;:ITURE Gift!Awards/Memorials Expense [ check it wavel outsice of Texas. Complete Scheduie T

D Check if Austin, TX. officeholder living expense
Gift card auction item for PAC fundraising event

Complete QNLY if direct
expenditure to benefit C/OH

Candidate/Officeholder name

Office sought

Office held

Forms provraea By Texas EICS Commission

www.ethics.state.tx.us

VErsion V1.0.1321

€Go012



175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL

SCHEDULE F1

Credil Card Payment

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)
Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan RepaymenyReimbursement SohctatonFundraising Expense
Accounting/Banking Fees Office Oveth ental Exg Transp ion Equipment & Refated Expense
Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense Travel in District
Contritwtions/ Donations Made By - GitVawards/Memorials Expense Prinling Expense Travel Qut of Districl
Candidale/Qlficeholder/Poliical Commitiee Leyal Senaces Salariesiwages/Contract Laber QTHER (enter a calegory not listed above)

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

corporate funds

1 Total pages Schedule F1: |2 FILER NAME Filer 1D (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 4/6 Rpt. 11/15 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Palitical Action 00015663
4 Dale 5 Payee name
04/12/2017 Murad Auction Group LLC
6 Amount ($) 7 Payee address, City, State, Zip Code
$1,822.50 PO Box 831902
coporate . Richardson, TX 78083

8 PURPOSE
OF
EXPENDITURE

{a) Category {Sen Calegonrs listed at the top of this schedule}

(b)
Event Expense

Description
E] Chieck if travel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
D Check if Austin, TX. officeholder fiving expense

Auction support for PAC fundraising event

9 Complele ONLY if direct
expenditure to benefit CIOH

Candidale/Officeholder name Office sought

Office held

$1,822.50

Expenditure from
cofporate funds

Dale Payee name
04/19/2017 Murad Auction Group LLC
Amount () Payee address; City, State; Zip Code

PO Box 831902

Richardson, TX 78083

PURPOSE
OF
EXPENDITURE

() Calegory (see categories fisted at the top of this schedule)

(o)
Event Expense

Description
D Check I travel oulside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
D Check It Ausun, TX, afliceholder living expense

Auction support for PAC fundraising event

Complete ONLY, if direct
expenditure to benefit C/OH

Candidate/Officeholder narmne Office sought

Office held

Date Payee name
03/3112017 Nordstrom Inc
Amount ($) Payee address, City, State; Zip Code
$151.00 1617 8th Ave
Expenditure from
corporate funds Seattle, WA 98101
PURPOSE (a) category {Sea Calegories listed al the lop of Ihis schehile) {b) Description
EXPEI\IDE'):I'IURE Gift/Awards/Memorials Expense [[] creck it uavel outside of Texas. Complete Sehedule T

[[] check it Austin, T, afticetolder living expense
Gift cards auction item for PAC fundraising event

Complete ONLY if direct
expenditure to benefit C/OH

Candidate/Cfficehatder name Office sought

Office held

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

www ethics . state.ix.us

Version V1.0.1321

300613



175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL

sCHEDULE F1

Credit Card Payment

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)
Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan RepaymentReimbursemen) SolicitationVFundraising Expense
Accounhing/Banking Fees Oflice Overhead/Rental Expense Transporiation Equipment & Related Expense
Caonsutting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense Travel in District
Contributions/ Donauons Made By - Gilt. Jl ials Exp Printing Expense Travel Out of Districl
Candi {Oftic ohtical Commulies Legal Services Salaries/Wages/Contracl Labor OTHER (enter a category not listed above}

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

$100.00

Expenditure from
corporate funds

19601 N 27th Ave

Phoenix, AZ 85027

1 Total pages Schedule F1: |2 FILER NAME 3 Filer ID {Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 5/6 Rpt. 12/15 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action 00015663
4 Date 5 Payee name
03/31/2017 Petsmart
6 Amount ($} 7 Payee address; City, State; Zip Code

8 PURPOSE
OF
EXPENDITURE

(a) Category (see categories listed at the top of this scheduie]
Gift/Awards/Memorials Expense

{b)

Description

D Check if Iravel oulside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
|:| Check il Austin, TX, officeholder living expense

Gift cards auction item for PAC fundraising event

9 Complete ONLY if direct
expenditure 10 benefit C/OH

Candidate/Officeholder name

Office sought

Office held

$50.00

Expenditure from
carperate funds

19601 N 27th Ave

Phoenix, AZ 85027

Date Payee name
04/13/2017 Petsmart
Amount ($) Payee address, City; State; Zip Code

PURPOSE
OF
EXPENDITURE

(a} Category (see categories tted at the top of this schedule)
GiftAwards/Memorials Expense

(b} Description
D Chack il iravel outside of Texas, Complele Schedule T
D Check it Austin, TX, officehoider living expense

Gift cards auction item for PAC fundraising event

Complete ONLY if direct
expenditure 10 benefit C/OH

Candidate/Officeholder name

Office sought

Office held

Expenditure from

Date Payee name

0471312017 The Home Depot

Amount ($) Payee address; City: Siate; Zip Code
$225.00 2455 Paces Ferry Rd SE

corporate funds Atlanta, GA 30339
PURPOSE (2) Category (see categories isted ot the top of ths scheauiey | (D) Description
ExPEl?SWRE Gift’Awards/Memorials Expense D Check if ravel outside of Texas, Complete Schedule T

D Check if Austin, TX, oificeholder living expense
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

CGG014




175235

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL

CONTRIBUTIONS scuepuLe Fl
EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)
Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan Repayment/Reimbursement Salictation/Furdiaising Expense
Accountng/Banking Fees Office Dverhead/Rental Exy Transp ion Equipment & Related Expense
Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense Travel in Cstrict
Contributions! Donations Made By - Gt/ Awards/Memorials Expense Printing Expense Travel Qut of District
Car }Otlic /Pohtical C ! Legal Sernces Salaries/Wages/Contract Labor OTHER (enter a category not listed above)
Credit Card Payment
The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedule F1: [2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 6/6 Rpt: 13/15 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action 00015663

4 Date S Payee name

03/28/2017 Truluck's Seafood, Steak and Crab House
6 Amount (3} 7 Payee address; City; State; Zip Code

$260.00 2401 McKinney Ave

Expenditure from

corporate funds Dallas, TX 75201
8 PUR:}ESE (a) Category (see calegories isted at the top o this scheculey | (D) Description
FoodlBeverage EXPEI‘ISE D Check if travel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE Check if Austn. TX, officeholder living expense
PAC fundraising dinner
9 Complete QNLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought QOffice held

expenditure to benefit C/OH

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.1321
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SCHEDULE F2

UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 10(a)
Advertising Expense Evenl Expense Loan Repayment/Retmbursement Solicitation/Fundrassing Expense

Accounting/8anking Fees Office Querhead/Rental Expense Transportation Equipment & Related Exp

Consutting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Poling Expense Traved in District

Contributions! Donations Made By - GitVawards/Memorials Expense Prinling Expense Trave! Out of District
Candidate/Officeholder/Poliical Committee Legal Services SalaresAvages/Contract Labor OTHER (enter a calegory noi listed above)

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedule F2: |2 FILER NAME 3 FileriD (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: /1 Rpt: 14/15 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action 00015663

4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS $

5 Date 6 Payee name
03/2812017 MetroTex Association of Realtors

7 Amount ($) 8 Payee address; City; State, Zip Code

$260.00 B201 N. Stemmons Freeway

[:I Expenditure from

corporate funds Dallas, TX 75247
9 TYPE OF - L
T Palitical D Non-Political
10 PURPOSE (a) Category (See Categories listed al the top of this schedule) (b) Description
EKPEP?I;:ITURE Food/Beverage Expense D Check if travel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T

D Check if Ausun, TX, olficeholder living expense
Reimburse PAC portion of cost of fundraising dinner

expense
11 Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Qfficeholder name Office sought Office held

expenditure 1o benefit C/OH
Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.x.us Version V1.0.1321
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INTEREST, CREDITS, GAINS, REFUNDS, AND
CONTRIBUTIONS RETURNED TO FILER

SCHEDULE K

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

1 Total pages Schedule K
Sch: /1 Rpt: 15/15

2 FILER NAME
MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC)

3 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
00015663

4 Date 5 Name of person from whom amount is received
04/17/2017 Compass Bank - Texas

8 Amount (3}
$1,485.89

6 Address of person from whom amount is received; City, State; Zip Code
4925 N. O'Connor Boulevard

Irving, TX 75063

Interest income

7 Purpose for which amount is received [ check it political contribution returned 1o filer

Date Name of person from whom amount is received
04/03/2017 Compass Bank - Texas

Amount ($}
$0.11

Address of pé;son from whom amount is received; City; State: Zip Code
4925 N. O'Connor Boulevard

Irving, TX 75063

Interest income

Purpose for which amount is received ] checkif political contribution returned to filer

Date Name of person from whom amount is received
04/03/2017 Compass Bank - Texas

Amount ($)
$7.15

Address of person from whom amount is received; City: State; Zip Code
4925 N. O'Connor Boulevard

Irving, TX 75063

Interest income

Purpose for which amount is received [ check it political contribution returned to filer

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us

Version V1.0,1321
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Renae Duncan

do-not-reply@ethics.state.tx.us

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 11:36 AM
To: adrainne@adrainne.com
Cc: Renae Duncan
00015663 Texas Ethics Commissions Electronic Filing System Acknowledgment

Subject:

Texas Campaign Finance Report Filing Acknowledgement for MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political
Action Committee (MetroTex-PAC) (Filer ID:00015663) . This is to acknowledge the receipt and acceptance of
your electronic filing. Your filing for MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action Committee
(MetroTex-PAC) (Filer ID:00015663) was received and accepted by our system at Tue May 02 11:35:29 CDT
2017 and was assigned the report number of: TX-100669840. Please keep this acknowledgment, as it may be

necessary to refer to it in the future.

Total Control Pancl Lusgsiz
To: rduncan '« atchleyepas.com Remuonve this sender from my allow list
From: du-not-rephyvia ethics. state.tx.us ~
i3 = ey
You received this message because the sender is on vour allow list Ty § i
rf:' - ! i
o % L
> .
[
Yoy & Ty
— a3 T iy
rm I E =
S ---f — s
y=y —
>0 o 1T
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POLITICAL COMMITTEE rorm DAILY-E PAC
DAILY PRE-ELECTION REPORT OF DIRECT EXPENDITURES
1 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers) 2 Total pages fited OFFICE USE ONLY
00015663 lofd PP
3 COMMITTEE . . . . ELECTRONICALLY FILED
NAME MetraTex Assaociation of REALTORS Political Action Committee (MetroTex-
05/02/2017
4 CAMPAIGN MS/MRSIMR FIRST Mi s g )
TREASURER Ms Adrainne o = e
NAME : Date Hand-defme_&? Date Pomtmarked;,,
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX :(f\ EJ.; R ;
Prince Recepts 7T [ amdunt - e
=2 | F T
5 CAMPAIGN ADDRESS / PO BOX; APT/ SUITE #, CITY, STATE; ZIP CODE e - T
TREASURER : Date Procesyed; | © [ i
MAILING 3517 Willing Ave. e 5;; _.:f e,
S a— i T
ADDRESS D maged ;o vt
Fort Worth, TX 76610 o T
Bﬁ
Www_ethics. state. i, Us Version V1.0.1321

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission

00018
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UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS
SCHEDULE F2
EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 10{a)
Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan Repayment/Reimbursemen Solicitation/Fundraising Expense
Accounting/Banking Fees Oifice Qverhead/Reninl Expense Transportation Equipment & Related Expense
Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense Travel in District
Coninbutions! Donations Made By - GiltfAwardsiMemorials Expense Printing Expense Trave! Out of District
Candidate/OfficeholderPolitical Committes Lepal Senvices SalariesMages/Contract Labor OTHER (enler a category pot hisied above)
The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.
1 Total pages Schedule F2: |2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 1/3 Rpt: 2/4 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Paolitical Action 00015663
4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS ]
5 Date 6 Payeename
05/02/12017 Cornerstone Solutions NC LLC
7 Amourd ($) 8 Payee address, City, State, Zip Code
$19,500.00 1101 Haynes St Ste 003
Expéenditure from .
corporate funds Rateigh, NC 27604
9 TYPE OF . ' {
EXPENDITURE Palitical D Non-Political
10 PURPOSE (a) Category (See Categories listed at the 10p of this schedule) | {b) Description
OF L. )
Advertising Expense D Check it ravel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check it Austn, TX, officeholder lmng sxpense
PAC mailer
11 Comglete ONLY  direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH  A1pn20, Monica Dallas City Council District 6 Dallas City Council District 6
Date Payee name
(see previous)
Amount ($) Payee address, City, State, Zip Code
D Expenditure from
corporate funds
TYPE OF - Pkt
EXPENDITURE [ Potiticat I:l Non-Political
PURPOSE (a) Category (See Categories lisied a1 the top of his schedule) (b} Description
OoF E] Check If travel outside of Texas, Complete Schedue T
EXPENDITURE D Check It Austin, TX, cificeholde living expense
Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Oifice sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH =5 a3han, Rick Dallas City Council District 5 Dallas City Council District 5
Orms provided by Texas ELhics CoOmmIssion www.ethics state.beus Version V1.0.1321
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UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS

SCHEDULE F2

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 10(a)

SolicitauonvFundraising Expense
5 &R

Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan RepaymentReimbursement

Accounting/Banking Fees Ofiice Overheat/Rental Exp

Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polling Expense

Contnbutions/ Donabons Made By - GiftAwarc ials Exp Printing Expense
Canditate/OlficeholderiPoliical Committee Legal Services Saltaries/Wages/Contract Labor

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form.

Transp 1 Equip ted Expense
Travel in District
Travel Qut of Distrct

OTHER (enler a category not lisled ahove)

1 Total pages Schedule F2; {2 FILER NAME 3 FileriD (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch: 2/3 Rpt: 3/4 MetroTex Association of REALTORS Palitical Action 00015663

4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS $

5 Date 6 Payee name

(see previous)

7 Amount (3)

Expenditure from
corporate funds

8 Payee address;

City,

State; Zip Code

3 TYPEOF . —
EXPENDITURE [] poitica [ won-palitical
10 PURPOSE (a) Category (See Categories listed at the top of this schecuis) | {b) Description
o D Check if frave’ outside of Texas Complete Schedub: T
EXPENDITURE

D Check it Austin, TX_ oflicehaiger lving expense

11 Complete QMLY. if direct
expenditure to benefit C/OH

Candidate/Qfficeholder name
Thomas, Casey

Office sought
Dallas City Council District 3

Office held
Dallas City Council District 3

Expenditure from
corporate funds

Date Payee name
(see previous)
Amount () Payee address; City; State, Zip Code

TYPE OF — —
EXPENDITURE [ polticat (] Non-Political
PURPOSE {a) Category (See Categones ksted atthe top of this scheculs) | {b) Description
s D Check if ravel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE

D Check i Austin, TX, oliiceholier living expense

Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Qficeholder name
expenditure to benelit C/OH Wilson. Erik

Office held
None

Office saught
Dallas City Council District 8

Version V1.0.1321

CU0021

orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics . state.tx.us



175235

UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS

SCHEDULE F2

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 10{a)

Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan RepaymentReimbursement
Accounting/Banking Fees Otfice Overhead/Rental Expense
Consulling Expense Food/Beverage Expense Paolling Expense

Contrbutions/ Donaticns Made By - GiftYAwardsiMemaorials Expense Printing Expense

Candidate/Ofiiceholder/Political Committee Legal Services

SalanesfWages/Contracl Labor

The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form,

Transportation Equipment & Refated Expense
Travel in District

Travel Qut of Districl

OTHER (enter a category nol listed above)

1 Total pages Schedule F2: |2 FILER NAME

Sch: 313 Rpt: 4/4

MetroTex Association of REALTORS Political Action

Filer 1D
00015663

(Ethics Commission Filers)

TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS

5 Date 6 Payee name
(see previous)
7 Amount ($) 8 Payee address, City; State; Zip Code
Expenditure from
corporate funds
9 TYPE OF . -
BT [ eolitical [] WNon-poiitical
10 PURPOSE (8) Category (S« Categories listed at the top of this schedule) (b} Description
OF D Check it iravel outside ol Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE

D Check it Austin, TX, olficeholder living expense

11 Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name
expenditure to benefit C/OH Young, Tiffinni

Office sought

Dallas City Council District 7

Office held
None

orms provided Dy 1exas Ethics Commission

www.ethics state.tx.us

Version V1.0,1321
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